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Re: New START intel out of TN: 

From: Burns 86 
[RELEASE IN PART 8S[ 

To: Rich Verma vermarr@state.gov;Hiliary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com 

cc: Burns 

Subject: Re: New START intel out of TN: 

Delighted to pick up tidbits every now and then to pass along". I was able to round up a little more funding and, starting 
Monday, am adding to the TV buy in the targeted states including TN and our 3rd email from a General will begin going into 
ID'ed households as well". The radio w GeneralCwil1 continue on Christian and Country radio". We've been successful 
at making our campaign seem larger than it is". We're far from saturation in any states". But we up. I'll be contact w some TN 
clergy tomorrow hopefully garnering their involvement. Heritage is amazing me. Not because of their message and visible 
activities. All expected. But their organizational success down to county levels is very solid and does push up a negative 
message from constituents of these Senators." We're doing all we can with what we have, Yall hang in there, Your doing 
amazing work on this, We'll get there! 

Burns Strider 

·····Original Message····· 
From: "Verma, Richard R" 
Date: Sat, 27 Nov 2010 18: 16:36 
To: ; 
Subject: Re: New START intel out of TN: 

Thanks for the info: 

.. we have a statement ready to respond to the Kyl op ed, We also have briefed Durbin and McCain and both staffs so they 
hopefully are ready for sunday shows, We also did a conference call with meet the press producers with the negotiaing team, 
In addition, we have a fact sheet and excerpts from previous testimony ready to be sent 
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